






From: Jennifer Williams
To: Yang, Kaozouapang (CI-StPaul)
Cc: mary@andersonraces.com
Subject: Re: Kourageous Karter Race for Robot Legs
Date: Friday, July 22, 2022 10:30:15 AM

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

12 pm will be the end time.

On Fri, Jul 22, 2022 at 10:12 AM Yang, Kaozouapang (CI-StPaul)
<Kaozouapang.Yang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Good morning,

 

I noticed that there was no end time for the event. Can you please add the end time to the
application and email it back for processing?

 

Thank you,

Kaozouapang (Pang) Yang

Pronouns: she/her/hers

 DSI Inspector 1

 Department of Safety and Inspection

 375 Jackson Street, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

 Main: 651-266-9057

Fax: 651-266-9124

 

-- 

Jennifer Williams

Director of Events
Anderson Race Management
612-475-0600
jennifer@andersonraces.com
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Web: http://www.andersonraces.com

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Andersonraces

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/anderson_races

Twitter: https://twitter.com/Anderson_Races

#ARMraces

"No matter how slow you go, you are still lapping everybody on the couch!"
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